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Memo

Date: September 5, 2022

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e St. Mary’s Academy begins first school year

e Pope creates 20 new cardinals, including San Diego bishop

e Marist School begins search for new school president

e Catholic Charities Atlanta accepting applications for leadership class

Social Media

o Todav I blessed, inaugurated and celebrated all school Mass at Saint

Mary’s Academy in Favetteville, GA. It was a dream come true!

e A Ribbon Cutting Ceremony and All School Mass with Archbishop

Hartmayer at Saint Mary's Academy in Favetteville, GA - a wonderful day

in every regard!
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¢ Hear Shia LaBeouf's powerful story of conversion! He shares with Bishop

Barron how portraying Padre Pio in his upcoming film lead him to the

love of Christ and the Church!

e All School Adoration this morning led by Father Paul Porter was a

moving and powerful time spent together in the presence of Jesus Christ.

e Together, we are helping people overcome barriers and achieve self-

sufficiency.

o For centuries, a legend said Joseph of Arimathea was the first guardian

of the Holy Grail - which may be why we honor him in an altar window

devoted to the Eucharist.

National News

e Labor Day 2022 Statement Focuses on Promoting the Welfare of Working

Families

¢ Bishop Chairmen Issue Reflection on World Day of Prayer for the Care of

Creation

Please share this information in vour bulletin, newsletters, websites and social

media.

Thank you.
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